
Parks and Recreation Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor6:00 PMMonday, May 12, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0322 Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting

 

Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

25-0488 Elect Vice-Chair for the Parks and Recreation Committee

 

25-0489 Set Meeting Time for the Parks and Recreation Committee

 

25-0490 Designate Contact Person for the Parks and Recreation Committee

 

25-0491 Approve change to park rules to prohibit alcohol beverages within 20' of 

any pavilion or playground

 

2025 Park Rule Change.pdfAttachments:

25-0492 Approve Irish Fest of the Fox Cities to hold a ticketed private Special 

Event

 

Irish Fest 2025 - Request Private Event.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25671
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=21ec4d27-a224-4cca-b400-0251a21d20e4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25836
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25837
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25838
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25839
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6ad75882-e41d-4bef-b5a9-e04040031536.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25840
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=de037f31-5757-4c6d-b467-9cbfc753a9fb.pdf


May 12, 2025Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25-0225 Approve request from Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. to install a selfie 

sculpture on City-owned property located within Houdini Plaza

(Consolidated Action Item)

 

Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. Selfie Sculpture Memo.pdf

ADI Photo Op_Withdrawal 03-20-25.pdf

ADI Selfie Sculpture Memo 03-20-25.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

3/10/25 Parks and Recreation 

Committee

recommended for approval

3/19/25 Common Council referred to the Parks and Recreation 

Committee

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 5/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25575
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6a0ddddf-d20e-41bf-bc65-a07c6bb1b246.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b597c773-8448-45dd-ab9f-6e8c22521f28.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f4fe707-b792-4a7d-b033-6ce3a17f12de.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Parks and Recreation Committee

6:15 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, March 10, 2025

Call meeting to order1.

Chair Van Zeeland called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff, Jones and SmithPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0224 Minutes of the February 10, 2025 Parks and Recreation Committee 

Meeting

 

Minutes of the February 10, 2025 Park and Recreation Committee 

Meeting.pdf

Attachments:

Jones moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff, Jones and Smith5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

25-0153 Resolution #2-R-25 Emissions Reduction Recommendation 
 

#2-R-25 Carbon Emission Reduction.pdfAttachments:

Smith moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff, Jones and Smith5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25574
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2704bfc4-1ac1-4ec6-80cc-00737c25c6bf.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25503
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c84f009b-bfb2-445e-8ad7-c1e01a4bbdaf.pdf


March 10, 2025Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0225 Approve request from Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. to install a selfie 

sculpture on City-owned property located within Houdini Plaza

 

Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. Selfie Sculpture Memo.pdfAttachments:

Jones moved, seconded by Smith, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Jones and Smith3 - 

Nay: Wolff1 - 

Abstained: Schultz1 - 

25-0226 Adopt Resolution 2025-01 Bird City Designation Renewal

 

Bird City Designatin Resolution 2025-01.pdfAttachments:

Jones moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff, Jones and Smith5 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Jones moved, seconded by Wolff, that the meeting be adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Schultz, Wolff, Jones and Smith5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25575
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6a0ddddf-d20e-41bf-bc65-a07c6bb1b246.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25576
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2550ca7-5b8f-4c2b-aad0-b36254545e32.pdf


Department of Parks & Recreation 
1819 East Witzke Blvd. 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920-832-3919 
f: 920-993-3103 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Parks and Recreation Committee 
 

FROM:  Dean R. Gazza 
 

DATE:  May 12, 2025 
 

RE: Action:  Approve change to park rules to prohibit alcohol beverages within 20’ of 
any pavilion or playground within a park. 

 
 

Our department works closely with monitoring behaviors that occur in our parks.  An increase in 
alcohol consumption around park patrons, especially children can be problematic around pavilions 
and playgrounds. 
 
Pavilions and associated restrooms are open to the public and get substantial usage, but often 
people congregate around the pavilions to consume beverages.  In addition, it is not uncommon 
to find empty containers and other waste, not properly disposed of which can cause a hazard.  To 
provide an improved environment for park patrons and children we recommend prohibiting alcohol 
beverages within 20’ of any park pavilion or playground within a park. 
 
We also recommend terminating the need to obtain a permit to consumer fermented malt 
beverages and wine within a park.  We have determined that this practice has been ineffective 
and time consuming for the police department staff.  The permit has not deterred or limited those 
who choose to drink without a permit and enforcement is challenging. 
 
Below is the proposed addition to this section of the current rule: 
 
The possession and consumption of fermented malt beverages and wine is prohibited within 20’ 
of any pavilion or playground within a park. 
 
Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 

 

http://www.appleton.org/departmentname
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


 
Department of Parks & Recreation 

1819 East Witzke Blvd. 
Appleton, WI 54911  

p: 920-832-5905 
f: 920-993-3103 

www.appletonparkandrec.org 
 

 

 

 TO:    Parks & Recreation Committee 

 FROM: Dean Gazza 

 DATE:  April 21, 2025 

RE: Action: Approve Irish Fest of the Fox Cities to hold a ticketed private Special Event in 
Jones Park on September 19-20, 2025 for Irish Fest 

  

The Jones Park Rental Policy requires permission from the Parks and Recreation Committee for 
any private Special Events in Jones Park. 

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities is requesting to host a Special Event in Jones Park for the fifth year. 
Irish Fest is an Irish Musical, Dancing and Cultural Festival with an anticipated attendance of 
3,000 people. Because Irish Fest is charging attendees a fee to attend the event, the Committee 
will need to give approval.   

Irish Fest is aware of the rules and regulations of the park and agree to abide by them. Staff are 
also allowing Irish Fest to extend their music until 10:00pm and to have demonstration dogs. 
The Parks and Recreation Department supports their requests as their past events have had no 
problems or issues. 

 
Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appletonwi.gov with any questions. 

 

 

 

mailto:dean.gazza@appletonwi.gov


 

MEMORANDUM  

Date: March 5, 2025 

To: Dean Gazza, Director of Parks, Recreation & Facilities Management 

  Tom Flick, Deputy Director of Parks, Recreation & Facilities Management 

From: Lily Paul, Economic Development Specialist 

Subject: Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. Selfie Sculpture Request 

 

 

The Appleton Public Arts Committee met on March 5, 2025 and recommended approval of the 

request from Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. to install a selfie sculpture within Houdini Plaza 

located at 121 W. College Avenue (Tax Id #31-2-0065-00) as described in the attached 

documents and subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. An agreement between the applicant and the City will be prepared by the City’s Legal 

Services Department and shall be executed prior to installation.  This agreement will 
memorialize the expectations of the parties including the location of the art, installation and 
insurance requirements, maintenance, liability, indemnification, and the like.  

2. Per the Art in Public Places Policy, any artwork signage shall meet the parameters set forth 
in Zoning Code Section 23-531(e), which allows each artwork one plaque/sign not to exceed 
nine square feet in size.  Any proposed signs and their placement shall be approved by the 
Department of Public Works. 

3. The applicant shall provide the Department of Parks & Recreation with a final placement of 
the sculpture prior to beginning the installation.   

Per the Art in Public Places Policy, the recommendation from the Appleton Public Arts 

Committee is forwarded to the committee of jurisdiction, in this case, the Parks and Recreation 

Committee. This item will also be reviewed at City Plan Commission per Wis. State Statute 

62.23(5) which states that the location of any statue or other memorial shall be referred to the 

Plan Commission for its consideration and report before final action is taken by the Common 

Council.   Please place this item on the agenda for the March 10, 2025 Parks and Rec Committee 

meeting.  Their recommendation would then be forwarded to the Common Council for 

consideration on March 19, 2025. 

The staff memo prepared for the Public Arts Committee is attached as reference. 

 



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:  March 5, 2025 

To:  Public Arts Committee  

From: Lily Paul, Economic Development Specialist, Community Development Dept. 

Subject:  Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. Selfie Sculpture – Houdini Plaza 

 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Applicant:  Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. -- Jennifer Stephany, Executive Director of Appleton 
Downtown, Inc. (ADI) 
 
Address/Parcel Number:  Houdini Plaza, 121 W. College Avenue (Parcel #31-2-0065-00) 
 
Petitioner’s Request:  Applicant is requesting to install an aluminum sculpture with photo 
opportunities in Houdini Plaza. 
 
Appleton Public Arts Committee Meeting Date:  March 5, 2025 
 
Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Date:  March 10, 2025 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  March 12, 2025 
 
Common Council Meeting Date:  March 19, 2025 

 

 

PROJECT DETAILS 

Project Summary:  Applicant is requesting to install a sculpture promoting Downtown Appleton 
within Houdini Plaza. The sculpture is being specifically designed and created to provide an 
interactive experience. The design is based around Appleton Downtown, Inc.’s “One Great Place” 
brand which features locator pins that will have cutouts perfect for photos! This sculpture is intended 
to be a focal point downtown. 
 
Reason for Choosing the Proposed Location:  The sculpture is proposed to be installed in 
Houdini Plaza which is a natural central meeting/gathering area within the downtown. This location 
makes sense with its intention of being a focal point. Specifically, within Houdini Plaza, the sculpture 
would be installed just south of the fountain, staying out of the right-of-way and far enough away 
from the lawn to avoid extra maintenance. This location has been pre-approved by the Parks & 
Recreation Department. 
 
Description of How the Work is Installed/Anchored/Attached:  The sculpture will be surface 
mounted to the concrete with concrete anchors.  



 
 
Timeline and Duration of Installation:  Once all approvals have been granted from the various 
committees, the fabrication of the sculpture will begin. The goal time for installation is by the 2025 
NFL Draft, which is occurring in Green Bay on April 24-26. 
 
Maintenance and Cost:  City staff will have to remove snow around it, but snow removal is already 
performed in the right-of-way in Houdini Plaza, and this will add a small 12-foot section adjacent to 
the right-of-way. Also, the current method of snow removal is with a brush attachment which is 
effective for snow removal without having to do extra hand work. 
 
Associated Signage:  Per the Art in Public Places Policy, any artwork signage shall meet the 
parameters set forth in Zoning Code Section 23-531(e), which allows each artwork one plaque/sign 
not to exceed nine square feet in size.  Any proposed signs and their placement shall be approved 
through the standard sign review process, if applicable. 
 
Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030:  The City of Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-
2030 illustrates the importance of the arts community to Appleton and encourages the expansion 
and promotion of placemaking and arts in the City. The proposed public art project is consistent 
with the following goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030. 
 
Chapter 3 – Community Vision #12: Creative place making and public art enhance the public realm 
and contribute to a vibrant economy. 
 
Chapter 14 – Downtown Plan  

• Strategy 1.4 Install sculpture, murals, and other art in public locations throughout the 
downtown  

• Strategy 2.1 Maintain and strengthen the vitality of the arts and entertainment niche 
 

Staff Comments: A certificate of insurance from Appleton Downtown, Inc. will need to be filed if 

not already on file. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Based upon the guidelines outlined in the Art in Public Places Policy, staff recommends that the 
proposed mural, located within Houdini Plaza, as described in the attached documents, BE 
APPROVED subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. An agreement between the applicant and the City will be prepared by the City’s Legal 
Services Department and shall be executed prior to installation.  This agreement will 
memorialize the expectations of the parties including the location of the art, installation and 
insurance requirements, maintenance, liability, indemnification, and the like.  

2. Per the Art in Public Places Policy, any artwork signage shall meet the parameters set forth 
in Zoning Code Section 23-531(e), which allows each artwork one plaque/sign not to exceed 
nine square feet in size.  Any proposed signs and their placement shall be approved by the 
Department of Public Works. 

3. The applicant shall provide the Department of Parks & Recreation with a final placement of 
the sculpture prior to beginning the installation.   







































ONE PIECE 
PAINTED
TO LOOK 

LIKE THREE











1

Lily W. Paul

From: Jennifer Stephany <jennifer@appletondowntown.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:10 AM
To: Lily W. Paul
Subject: Locator Pin photo op

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
Lily,  
Please take the necessary action to withdraw our proposal for the locator pin photo op station. If at a 
later date we take this project back up, we will resubmit with a new proposal. Thank you for your 
guidance through the process.  
 
 

 

Jennifer Stephany 
She, Her, Hers 
Executive Director, Appleton Downtown, 
Inc. 

 920-954-9112 

 appletondowntown.org 

 jennifer@appletondowntown.org 

 333 W. College Avenue, Suite 100 
 

    
   

 

Sign Up for Updates: Discover all things Downtown Appleton right in your 
inbox! 

  

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this 
email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof. 

 

 

  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
__tpx__ 

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution 
when opening attachments or clicking links.  



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:  March 20, 2025 

To:  Public Arts Committee, Parks & Recreation Committee, and Plan Commission  

From: Lily Paul, Economic Development Specialist, Community Development Dept. 

Subject:  Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. Selfie Sculpture – Houdini Plaza 

 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 
Applicant:  Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. -- Jennifer Stephany, Executive Director of Appleton 
Downtown, Inc. (ADI) 
 
Address/Parcel Number:  Houdini Plaza, 121 W. College Avenue (Parcel #31-2-0065-00) 
 
Petitioner’s Request:  Applicant has withdrawn the request to install an aluminum sculpture with 
photo opportunities in Houdini Plaza. 
 
Appleton Public Arts Committee Meeting Date:  April 2, 2025 
 
Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Date:  April 2, 2025 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  March 26, 2025 

 

 

PROJECT DETAILS 

This proposal went through the proper processes and was approved at all the committees listed 
above. The committees are then recommending bodies to the Common Council for final approval. 
The Common Council considered this item on March 19th, 2025 and the action was to refer the 
proposal back to the committees.  

Since then, the applicant has withdrawn the application and proposal. Please see attached 
statement from the applicant.  

There is no further discussion to be had, just following through with the action to refer back to the 
committees. 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes of the March 10, 2025 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
	0005_1_2025 Park Rule Change
	0006_1_Irish Fest 2025 - Request Private Event
	0007_1_Creative Downtown Appleton, Inc. Selfie Sculpture Memo
	0007_2_ADI Photo Op_Withdrawal 03-20-25
	0007_3_ADI Selfie Sculpture Memo 03-20-25

